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Superintendent of Schools Assistant Superintendent Business Manager / Board Secretary
TO: Staff

FROM: Matthew Barrett, Ed.D., Superintendent %/)'7
DATE: November 4, 2024

ANTICIPATED PROFESSIONAL VACANCY
2024-2025 SCHOOL YEAR

e LONG TERM SUBSTITUTE - PRE-KINDERGARTEN - Second Semester, Early
Childhood and K-6 certification preferred.

INTERESTED APPLICANT PLEASE SEND LETTER OF INTEREST, CLEARANCES — Acts
24,34, 151, 114, 153, 168 TO HUMAN RESOURCES, WESTERN WAYNE SCHOOL
DISTRICT, 1970C EASTON TURNPIKE, LAKE ARIEL, PA 18436 or via e-mail to
employment@westernwayne.org by 3:00 PM on November 12, 2024.

APPLICANT MUST BE IN COMPLIANCE WITH ACTS 24/34/151/114 GUIDELINES.
ALL EMPLOYMENT FORMS MUST BE REGISTERED IN THE DISTRICT OFFICE
BEFORE EMPLOYMENT START DATE. WESTERN WAYNE SCHOOL DISTRICT
IS AN EOE SCHOOL DISTRICT.
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William Gershey, President Joseph Gombita, Vice President Dana DeSiato, Treasurer
Angela Booths, James Collins, Christina Hinz, Michael Ochlan, Kerin Weinberger, Ethan Wood

The Western Wayne School District is an equal opportunity educational institution and will not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national
origin, sex or handicap in its activities, programs, or employment practices as required by Title VI, Title IX and Section 504.



